5/1/69
Dear Cyril,

To come to the point immediastely, despite your coneern for him,
Fisher 1s no friend of yours. I will deteil what L know, In sdiition, he seems
to hove played o atrangs role in the trisl in which the panel repért surfaced,

Therse are g number of ressons why my sources have to be trotected,
which 18 why I ~sked in sdvance that you mentisn none of thiz to anyonie, including
those &n egreement with us in whom we both have the greustest confidence. As time
goes on, wa forget where we learn thi:ge and taey bubtle out®-and too often get
back to those who can pinpoint tue source, IN addition to the dietres: this esn
couse tue source, it sleo dries up the well,

What relates to you is once removsd from sn assistent sttorney genersl,
iy source overhesrd pert of 2 convarsation with him. I slso heve severel letters
Fisher wrote s young msn who works %ith me., My scurces are ss solid as they can be,
really dependable, mature people.

The weniend bafore relemse of the nenel report, Departmant of
Justice pecple, including mome not really on the cese, wen®t to Deltimere to
seo Fisher., He convinced them of tle velidity of the meficel findings of the
Warren Report, Fe mwade whet is described Yo me as "2 very strong cese" snd
“"totelly convirced the Department of Justice people”,

Here I digrese to lat you xuow L have ssked my s:urce if 4t is
felr to infer trat some of the lswyers hed doudbts. If L zet an aaswer, 1'11
let you know.

In tRe course of makingz s came in support of th- wedical evidence
of the Werren Keport. Fisher spparently folt 1t neceszary to gc efter you.de
questioned your "objective on the matter”, He =224d thet when you wers his student
you were, smong other things, "headstrong snd bullhecded”, "vary"; e student
with "#11d idess"{ And he seems to hove found it necesszery to meke a comparison
between nlw3elfl and you, presenting hixzself es "clserly s kigher suthority”, in
the words of my =zource.

dow it heppens thet one of the Justice lawyers has » gon who is the
friend of & close friend of mine, s young men of high intelligence, incorru:tible
integrity and e imowle. ge of the fzct of the cese possessad by few. My friend told
this son some of the fect and wee preacnt when the son, in some psrturbation,
phoned hic fether in Teshington. They had s lang end loud dispute. The impression
my frisnd got from whet he overheerd i3 of those involved in the zovernment cage,
"at least the Assistsnt Attorney Gensrals were taiked into things by Fisber hime
self,” This may carry you basck to s stupidity et the trisl, for when the son told
the father about the backward hemd motion et 2313, his reply was "to point out
thet whea the brain is injured, movsment ocours", anparently in this case contrery
to the great force exerted.

Howaver, this layyer did let hisz son know that inercesingly there
sre rumors in the Deportmont:thet the FBI 414 cover up to hide their own Csllures.

At my tidding, a friend hos boen writing Fisher, esking him probing
questions. Here i3 one snswer:"Suffice it %o say thet we found correlstion
betmeen the bullet holes in the clothing & the entronce bullet wound o the body
end from studies on cadaver materiel in a mediesl school Dopsriment of Anatonmy
we wore convinced it was possible for s bullet trect to connect the snirence
and exit wnunds ¥ithea® beine daflected hv. ~r hittine tha hane woertatkauana n



Asked earlier about the single-bullet theory, Fisher said the panel
hed no concern with this and it wes outside thsir conelderation,

I do not anticinste any more letters from Fisher, wko plesds s great
weny lotters of inquiry sbout findings in our autonsy revisw",

You will have = jquiet uprosr sbout tast -srsgraph, from s mon of
forensic sciene, toe one who finds you "vory hesdsirons snd tullbeaded”, who is
the grester sxpert. I do ot want {t %o cbecure these wuiet #ords, "and fros ztudies
which we personally 41d om cedever meterisl in s medicsl school Devartment of
Aantomy", In the same two days of their gtudy, which they sey irn thair revors
they spont a4 the Archives? There is po Yapertment of .Anetomy thera, end thst is
not 2 melical schonl, So, they did shet is not in thei: repert, ond tket iz lacking
in the report, I will, in ny own way, be carrying thia forverd, slowly, oz thare
are meny steps if we are to ge% sccess to that.

Joss "we" mean sll tie punol® Ip it Fisher's editorisl "I"? Did they
do this work witn cadavers before or after thelir study, tlcne or with othars, like
the sutepey doctors, W lswyers, TSI ogente, ete.? Did they do more then they could
have done on s living person? If they did not, wky refer to "studdes which we psr-
sonally did on ¢odever meterisl”. And vhy "cadaver metorisly, why not "cudevers”
or "a csdaver"? Have you any ides what they nmight teve done, othsr then fiie 8
§ bullet into the edge of vhe neck? Have you ceny comment Irom the stenderds snd
‘ ethics of forensic medicine, or deing whet is unreported, of defining it cut of
your report?

rerheps hie senkenes on tie cingle~-bulles teory which folioss doasg
not relste. in iz this:

. "I hsve no commente to meke on whether this bullet also struck Govere
nor vonnelly since we did nét investiget- thla phese in detail."

Thet pseudo-scientific achwantz! Does he mean they dld investigute it end
not "in edtall" or thet they dldr't investigate 14? IFf they investisstesd 1: et
all, why is tiere ro reference to Lt in tueir raport?

At this pofat I ax willing to do = little conjecturing, without
insisting any of it is rigite. I am willing %o prosume thet fop rezasons unknown o me,
fisher took the lasd in persuziing the iJ lewyers that the evidence wus the way
the Zerren Somcission ~ut it. I essune thes teceuze it 1s net resliy msterisl to
thelr case, these lewyers must heve hed come doubts. They did go to Baltioore, a
number of them, ons & weekend. {4 a3 they, not Fisher, who seem troubied. I haw
no doubt Fisher knows better them he seid in 42 revert, I sm alsc inclined to
believe tiet he toolr the loed in the report, His letters sre in similer langusge.
Aleo, he does hsve s lesding repuistion and 1s the closset of ths penel to eshiggton,
“het 1 do not understend is why he jeopsrdized his fine reputstion with 2o un~
orofessionel 8 Job. Do you kuow of sny usususl cencactlons ao ney beve, eny hengups,
apything thet scmeome might Lold over uiw’ Zegin ing with the assauption he hed to
Xnow bettor, < conclude ke did this on his own, for reascns : do not know, or under
the persussion ol someone Who csuld cffer him the protection zs would recuire.

Flesee find the tire to g€ive me your opiniecns, bunches, conjecturss,
or any suggestions you mmy hsve.

Sincerely,

Esrold %eisbarg



Cyrirn H. WECHT, M. D, LL. B.
1417 FRICK BUILDING

PITTSBURGH, PENNSYLVANIA 15219

281-9080

FORENSIC PATHOLOGY

LEGAL MEDICINE 28 April 1969

Mr, Harold Weisberg

Coqg d'Or Press

Route 8

Frederick, Maryland 21701

Dear Harold:

Thank you for your note of 25 April 1969. I would be most in-
terested in learning what information you may have concerning
the items that you referred to in your letter. You may be
assured that I shall not breach your personal confidence.

Please send this information at your earliest possible conven-
ience inasmuch as I am understandably curious and eager to learn
what it is all about.

With kind regards.

‘Sincerely,

. Wecht, M.D., LL.B.
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